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·From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tom, David 

Sunday, December 21, 2008 11:16 AM 
O'Reilly, Thomas; Lewis, David 
FW: DC Fusion Center 

A little more info on the eGuardian issue at DC 
Don 

To: 
Subject: Re: DC Fusion Center 

-I'm sorry·- f'm running behind and won't have this for you until Sunday. 

As f.1r as 1 know, theE-Guardian controversy is over the claim by 
several briefers that MPD's AMS will directly feed E-Guardian. No one 
at MPD has been given technical information on how to do this, or even 
any actual tasking to do so . .I personally made it clear to the MPD 
Fusion Center officials that the plan we were aware of was for the 
Shared Space to feed £-Guardian, i.e. it would happen but not be built 
byMPD. 

The conference went great. We ended up not actually demoing, but the 
Chief had seen it live the day before, and gave a good description of 
how it all works. 

- is coming by on Monday to talk with us about the national 
infom1ation sharing standard. I'm interested in seeing how we can all 
build on what we've done so far to help other agencies get involved. ---
>Thanks. I understand that - had some "issues" on the guardian 
> interface. Any details on t~d how did yow· demo go yesterday? >-> 
> --------------· --------------·-----------------•. -·-·-. ---·---·-· -------
>*From:* 
>*Sent:* 
> *To:• 
> *Subject:* Re: DC Fusion Center 
> 
>Hi . 
> 
> Sure, I'll get you something by tomorrow (Saturday). 
> >---> 
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> 
> 
>> 

wrote: 

> > I found out today that PM-ISE wants to produce a write-up on the DC 
> > Fusion Center implementation describing the Swimming Pool and Shared 
> > Space integration. They need 10 complete this over the next two weeks. 
> >Can you provide me 1-2 pages of narrative and a graphic that describes 
> > the AMS in the next day or so? l will add specifics on the Shared 
> > Space. You will get a look at my draft. 
> > 
> >Thanks 
>> 
>>. 
> > 
> > 
>> 
> > 
> > 
> > 
>> 
> > IJlS Institute 
> > 
> > 44983 Knoll Square 
>> 
>>Ashburn, VA 20147 
> > 
> > 
> > 
>> 
> > 
> > 
> > 
>> 
> > 
> > 
> > 
> 
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